
BSVM AND ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To
The Members of
Ayodhya Gorakhpur SMS Tolls Private Limited

Report on the Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying standalone lnd AS financial statements of Ayodhya
Gorakhpur SMS Tolls Prirrate Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2019, and the Statement of Proflt and Loss (including Other Comprehensive lncome),
the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and
a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information forming
part thereof.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (the 'Act') in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia rncluding lndian Accountlng Standards
('lnd AS') specified under Section 133 of the Act, of the state of affa irs (financial position) of the
Company as at 31 March 2019, and its profit (financial performance including other
comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that
date.

Basis of Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditlng (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are

further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia together with the ethical

respons
the aud

opinion

uirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe

it evidence we have obtained is suffi

.I

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Fi na

Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone lnd AS

financial statements that give a true and fair vlew of the financial position, financial

ofrequirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions

the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethice

cient and appropriate to provide a basis f$

i):l

ibilities ln accordance with these req
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performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, includlng the
lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) prescribed under section 133 ofthe Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal flnancial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation ofthe standalone lnd AS financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going

concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our objectlves are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements,
As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufflcient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinron. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

. obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3) (i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for explaining our opinion on- whether the Com pany has

soc
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adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of

such controls.
Evaluatethe appropriateness ofaccounting policies used and the reasonableness of

...or*ing 
"tiirates 

and related disclosures made by management'

conclude on the appropriatenes, of ,"n.r"r"nr', use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on thsaudit evidence obtained' whether a material uncertainty

exists related to events ot. tonJniont'f'"t may cast significant doubt on the Company's

ability to continue as a going tont"rn' lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists'

we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate' to modifo our opinion our

conclusions are based on tf'e auait evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's

report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to

continue as a going concern'

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements'

includingthedisclosures,andwhetherthefinancialstatementsrepresenttheunderlying
,r.nr..i.n, and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation'

we communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

olanned scope and timing 
"t 

J" 
'L'in 

and Iignificant audit findings' including any significant

I"n.'",r.Lt * ,"ternal coitrol that we identify during our audit'

We also provrde those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

rerevant ethicar ,eqrir"m"nt 
-r."g"riing 

independence, 
, 

and to communicate with them all

reratronships and other .u*"o ii*,.i reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards'

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirernents

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order' 2016 ("the order") issued by the

Central Government of lndia 
'"''"''t "t 

t'O-tection (11) of section 143 of the Act' we glve rn

the Annexure A, a statement o" ii" """" 
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order' to

the extent aPPlicable'

2. As required bY Sect

(a) We have sought a

knowledge and belief

ion 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

nd obtained all the informatton and explanations which to the best of our

re necessary for the PurPoses of ou r audit.

(b) ln our oPinion, ProPer books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company

so far as it aPPears from our examination of those books

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss' and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with

by this RePort are tn a greement with the books of account'

(d) ln our oPinion, the aforesaid standalone lnd AS financial statements comPlY with the

th relevant rules there-

Accounting Standards specified under Section l'33 of the

under.
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(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 3Lst March,
2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st
March, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) ofthe Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal Financial controls over financial reporting of the
company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
Annexure -8.
(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 ofthe Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company has no major pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

(iii)There are no amounts required to be transferred to the lnvestor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

FOR BSVM and Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 123161W
SOC l4

Prateek Vaidya

Partner
M. No. 118792

Place: Nagpur
Date: 12th June 2019

+
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Annexure.A referred to in our lndependent Auditors Report to the members ofthe Company on
the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2019, we report that:

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets on the basis of available information.

(b) The Company has a regular program of physical veriflcation of its Fixed assets under
which Fixed assets are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years, which, in
our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
assets. ln accordance with this program, certain fixed assets were verified during the year

and no material dlscrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The Company does not own any immovable property, thus Para 3 (i) (c) is not

applicable.

(ii) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. ln our

opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. No material discrepancies were

noticed on physical verification of inventory.

(iii) The company has granted loans to the parties covered in the register maintained u/s 189

of the Act. And with respect to the sa me:-

(a) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the said

loans are repayable on demand and the terms of arrangements do not stipulate any

lnterest and repayment schedule.

(b) ln respect to loans granted to the parties, there is no principal amount due for

payment during the year. According to information and explanation given to us, the

terms of arrangement do not stipulate any interest and repayment schedule and the

loans are repayable on demand. Since there is no stipulation of payment of interest, we

are unable to make comment on regularity of payment of interest'

(c) There are no overdue amounts in respect of the loans granted to the Parties listed in

the register maintained u/s 189 of the Act.

(iv) Based on management representation and independent opinion produced before us, the

companyhasgenerallycompliedwiththeprovisionsofSectionls5oftheact,with
respect to the loans made .

The company being engaged in providing infrastructure facilities and in pursuance to

subsection 11 of section 186 of the companies act , the provisions of section 185 of the

companies act is not aPPlicable to the company , except for subsection 1,rela

investments, which the company has duly complied with'

202. 'Kallnga Arcade' , 2nd Floor, OPP. Bink of lndira' Ph. :0712-2550216,
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(v)

(vi)

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

The company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

According to information and explanations given to us and in our oplnion , on the basis

of records produced to us , prima facie , the cost records and accounts prescribed by the
central government under section 148 (1) of the act have been maintained . We have,
however, not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine
whether they are accurate or complete.

(a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund, lncome Tax, goods and services tax, Customs
Duty, cess and other material statutory dues as applicable to it.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at 31st March, 2019 for a

period of more than slx months from the date of becoming payable.

(b) As informed to us there are no disputed statutory dues that have not been deposited
on account of matters pending before appropriate authorities.

As per information and explanations given to us and documents provided by

management duly certified by institution, we are ofthe opinion that the company has not
defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions and banks/debentu res.

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer.

During the financial Year company has raised term loan from lndlabulls Housing Finance

Limited. As per information and explanation given to us by the management, there is no

stipulation with regard to utilization of the loan from the lender, hence we are unable to
comment as to whether terms loans have been applied for the purpose for which they

are obtained. The company has used the said loan for the purpose of investment in

shares and granting loans to other entities.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and

fair view of the financial statements and as per the information and explanations given by

the management, we report that no fraud on or by the Company have been noticed or

reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination

ofthe records ofthe company, the company has paid / provided for managerial

remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of

section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act.

ln our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the company is

not a nidhi company .Accordingly Para 3 (xii) of the order is not applicable'

According to information and explanations given to us and based on examination of

records of company transactions with the related partres are in compliance with Sections

177 and 188 of the act , wherever applicable and details of such transactions have been

duiy disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting

standards

2555005

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

(xiv) According to information and explanations given to us and based on examination of
records of company the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement ofshares or fully or party convertible debentures during the year.

(xv) According to information and explanations given to us and based on examination of
records of company , the company has not entered into non cash transactions with the
directors or persons connected with him .Accordingly paragraph 3 (xv) of the Order is

not applicable.

(xvi) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of
lndia Act 1934.

FOR BSVM and tusociates
Chartered Accountants
FRN:123161W

30Ct4
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Prateek Vaidya
Partner
M. No. 118792
Place: Nagpur

Date: 12s June 2019
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Annexure B to the Audltors, Reoort

Report on the lnternal Finandal @ntrols under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the companies Act,
2013 ('the Act')

we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Ayodhya Gorakhpur sMs Tolls private
Limited ('the company') as of 3lst March 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone tND As financial
statements ofthe Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibillty fo, Intemal Flnanclal Contols

The companys management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based onthe internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the lnstitute of chartered Accountants of lndia ('lcAt'). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company,s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Audltors' Responsibillty

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting (the 'Guidance Note') and the Standards on Auditing, issued by tCAl and
deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting were established and malntained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors'
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufllcient and appropriate to provide a basis for
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. !
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lnherent Umitations of lnternal Financial Controls over Flnancial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, Including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
31st March 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the guidance Note on Audit of lnternal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

Prateek vaidya
Partnel
M. No. 118792

Place: Nagpur

Date: 12m June 2019
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Meaning of hternal Financial Controls over Financjal Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial over
financial reporting included those policies and procedures that ( 1) pertain to the maintenance of record that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditure of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorization of the Management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

FOR BSVM and Associates

Chartered Accountants
FRN:123161W
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AYODHYA GORAKHPUR SMS TOLLS PRIVATE LIMITED

Balance Sheel as at 3l Ma.ch 201.9

Particulars Notes
As at 3l March 2019

t
As at 3l March 2018

{
ASSET:t:

Non-curant astets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Other lntan8ible Assets

Financlal AiieB
i) lnvestments
ii) Loans

iii) Other Financial Als€ts
Deferred Tar Assets (net)
Other Non-current assets

Total llon{urr€nt AsseB

Curent fuaat3
lnventories
Flnanclal Asiets
i) Trade R.ceivables
ii) cash and Cash Equivalent
iii) gank galances otherthan (ii) above
iv) l-oans

v) OtherFinancialAss€ts
Other Curent fusets
Total Curent fusets
TotalAsaeta

EqUITYAND UAAILITIESI

Equity
EquityShare Capital

Other Equity
Total Equlty

Liabilltie3
I{on.current liabilitiB
Financial Liabilities:
Borrowings
Provisions

Other Non-Current liabilities
Total Non{urent li.bilities

Cur.ent Uabllltler
Financlial Ll.billtles

Eorrowings
Trade Payables

Totaloutltanding dues of micro and small enterprises

Totaloutstandina dues ofcreditors other than micro
and small enterprises

Othpr Financial Uabilities

Provisions

Other Culrent Uabilities
Total Currant llablllties
Total Uabllides

lTot lEqultv and ttabilidB

3

4

5

6
7

8

I
10

11

L2

13

14

15

15

17

18

19

20

21

75,63,306
4,46,44,63,174

25,89,40,500

79,54,90,058

22,O3,89

, 96,95,201
5,36,99,55,559

43,9v)
22,03,889

s,52,91,61,526 5,38,18,98,599

9s,69,480

M,38,763
r,72,58,679

1,09,88,78,823

L,91,77,765
23,38,11.353

t,16,19,648

1,85,23,056
10,56,38,679

43,83,91,814

51,92,301
29,47 ,70,236

L,18,10,74.462 87.41,95.734
6.9r,62.36,388 6,25,60,94,333

16,00,00,000

39,51,65,793

1600,00,000
30,04,38,614

s5,51,65,793

L,t6,28,47,464
4,27 ,73,77 ,649

46,04,38,614

25,4S,65,813

5,13,97,11,835

5,44,O4,65,514

73,46,a6,5a2
63,28,693
13,10,853

5,39,43,37 ,648

22,82,69,234

1O11,91,192

86,00,631

32.57,014
92,06,05,082

6,36,10,70,s95
40,13,1&071

5,79,56,55,719
5.9r,62.36,388 5,25,60,94,333

Signifi.a nt A.counting Poli.ies 2

Notes to financial Statements 342
The notes rererred to above form an inte8rdlpart ofthe standalone finanoal statements
As Per Ou. reportofeven date attached

DAsFirm Reg. No. 123161

For and On B€halfotthe Board of Directo6
Ayodhya Gorakhpur SMS Tolls Private Limited

Q

N Dilip Surana Dattatraya Xinage
whohfime Directo,Managing Director

DIN:00953495 DIN:00185353

CA PrateekVaidya
Partner

Ankita Hande

SI:

i{ !t{5t fl
210 ( !ii,9rArrrd

fit. &gar

Membe.ship No. U8792
Date: l2thJune 2019

Place: Na8pur

TJR.4A
Company S€cretary

Membership No. ACS-57574

For BSvM and Associates

Chanered Accountants
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Partlculars
For lhc Perlod ended

31M..ch 2019(
For th. P.rlod ended

31M.rch 2018
a

2,O3,21,36,294

2,72,t5,736
1,75,22,16,252

23,60,801

58,83.843

3,6,17,5U
7,98,86,467

1,32,85,98,090

20,1&05,069

20,01,42,85

(s2,09,7m)

8,S0,28,515

6,27,92,131
r,22,fi,40,526

6,17,fi,624

11,@9
1,9S,63,86,394 L,17 ,42,23,lU

2,00,24,859

1,16,60,335

5,76,21,744
1O99,083

9,45,OL,112

1,60,695

27.O5,49,5A

I

tx.

t.

Employee Eeneflts €xpense
Depreclatlon and Amonbaton Elpense
Flnance cost!
Othe. Expenses

(al ExchanSe Fluctuations
(b) Other Expenses

Tot l ExD.n .llvl
Profit 8€tor! T.r (lll-lvl
licorna Tax Exrar,tt!
(1)CurrentTax
(21 Adjustment of tax relating to earlter pertods
(3) Deferred Tax
(4) Mat Credit Entitlement

Oth€r Corhprchcnslve hcome/(Lossl rrom Con nued Op€r.tlon5
(i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:

(ii) IncomeTax relattngto above itemsthatw lnot be classified to profit & loss.

Comprehenslve lncom€/(Iois) trom conflnued oper.flons (t{€t ol Tax)

Total Comprehenslve t.come/(Loss) from contlnued op€rations (V[ + VID
(Comp.iriry Profit.nd Oth.r Comprehenitve tncome for the p€rtod)

Totalincome

Basic and Diluted Earnings pershare (?)

Profit From Contlnuln8 Op€rations (V-Vt)

ratlng & Maintenance Expenses

Tax Expanse

Revenuefrom Operataons

Other lncome

€ryenr€3
Material Consumed

22

23

24

26

&

28A

288

3

41

29

30

9,t7,27,L79

5.92

AYODHYA GORA(HPUR SMS TOLI.S PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement oI Prollt.nd Loss Ior the ended 3l5t M..ch 2019

SIgnifi cant fu countlnS Policies

Notes to Financtal Statements
The notes referred to above form an integral part of the standalone financial statements
fu Per Our report of even date attached
For BSVM and

Chanered Accounta o
Firm Reg. No. 1

3-42
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Dilip Surana

M.na8lng Dlrectol
0lN:00953495

Dattatraya Xinage

Whole Tlme Oirector
OIN:00186353

CA Prateek Vajdya

Partner

Membership No. 118792
Date: 12th June 2019

Place: NaSpur

Ankita Hande

Company Sacr€tary
Membership No. Act57574

fRll lu'lit r{

?, Kiima Hte6.

Siuttart{eq

For and On Eehalfofthe goard ofDlrectors
Ayodhya Gora khpu r SMS To s private Lhited

2

@# E*r

2,05.93.s2.031 1,75,45,77 ,OS'

27.63.s3.949

15.35.15.s121

83.64.52/t 58,(X,315

1,26,067

27,O5,49,6y

15.91



SHARE CAPITAL in Rs

du the

Balance as at 1April2015
in shere 15,

theshare italduri
Balance as at 3l March 2017 16,00.m,o00

Balance as at 3l March 2018

AYOOHYA GORAXHPUR 5M5 TOLLS PRIVATE LIMITED
Statemert ofchantes in oquity for the pertod ended 31n March 2019

B. OTHER EQUITY

5lgnifi6nt AccountinS Policies 2
Notesto Financial Statements 342
The notes referred to above form an Integ6l pa rt of the standalone financial statements
As Per Our repon of even date attached
For BSVM and Associates

Chartered
Firm Reg.

CA Prateek Vaidfa

For and On Behatfof the Board of Directors
Ayodhya Gorakh pur sMS Tolls private Limited

Whole Tim€ Oirectot
0lN:m186353

e"
Oilip Surana

ManaSinS Director
DIN:90953495

,.|9-
Partner

Membershlp No.118792
Date; 12th June 2019

Place: Nagpur

UR.A $
kita Hande

Company Saaret..y
Membership No. AC$.s7574

Altribltable to the holders

Resewes and SuJplus Items of Ocl

Retalned EarnlnSs FVTOCI ReseBe
Total Equity

3,36,593
4,88,09,611

27,O5,49,634

31,96,95,838

11,92,s7 ,224)

31,96,95,838

11,92,s7 ,224l.

Aabnce .r.t 1April2017
MAT Credlt Re@gnlzed tor Prlor Pertod.
Profit for the period

Other @mprehensive income
Total comprehensive income
LeJs: Bonu5 Shares issued durinS the year
tess: lnterlm oividend Paid

Balance ar at 3l March 2018

30,04,3&614

9,46,07,112

1,26,671,26,061

30,04,38,514

9,46,01,112

39,50,39,726 1,26,067 39,51,55,793

L,65,79a

A. .l I Ap.ll 2018
Profit for the p€riod

Other comprehensive Income
Total comprehensive tncome

Less: BonusSharcs lssued during theyear
[ess: lnterim Dividend Patd

Balence as at 31Ma.ch 2019

1,00,000

rfl

*

Particula15

3,36,593
4,88,09,611

27 ,O5,49,634

rRil 1!.6'l{r
!02, falinlr AJcad.
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AYODHYA GORAI(HPUR SMS TOI-TS PRIVATE TIMITEO
cash Flow Statement for the yea, ended 31st Ma.ch 2019

Paniaulars

CASH f LOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVT|ES:

Prollt / (loss) before tar
Adrusm€nts ror:

Depreclation and Amortization Expens€

Finance Charges

FairValuation Loss on €quity tnstruments

Profft on sale of Fixed Assets

lnterest lncome

Oper.tlnt.ash profrt / (tossl before worklng capltat chartE
AdlrstmGnti for chantes ln wor nt Gapltal

(hcrease) /decrease in Trade receivable

(lncrease) /decrease in lnventory

(lncrease)/ decreas€ in Loans & Advances

(lncreas€ ) /decrease in Current FinancialAjsets- Others
(lncrease)/ decrease in Other currentAssets

lncrease / (decrease)ln Trade payables - ShonTerm

lncrease/ (decrease)in Current Financial Liabilities - Others

lncrease / (decrease) in Short Term provision

lncrease/(decrease) in OtherCurrent Uabilities

lncrease / (decrease)in Long Term provislon

Cari &nerat€d / (used) trom operatlors

lncome Tax Paid

Net cash lnflow/ (outf,ow) frorr operatlnt activlties (A)

CISH FTOW TROM INVESTING ACTIUNES:

Purchase of P.operty, plant & Equipment includinS Cwlp,lntansible ass€ts

Sale of Property, plant & Equipment

lnvestments Purchased

loans and Advance made to Related panies _ Given

Loans and Advance made to Related parties _ Repayment Received
lnvestment in bank deposit (having original maturity of more than three

months)

Other non curent deposits

hterest Received

Net cash lnfiow/ (outf,ow ) from investint activities (B)

tlet cash lnllow / (outllow) from finandnt actlvities (c)

Net lncrease / (decrease) tn .ash and cash equlvalents (A+B+C)

Add: ca5h and cash equivalents at the beginning ofthe year

Notes

3,4

24

2L

2t

Year Endcd
31rt March 2019

Year Ended

31st March 2018

int

21,63,53,949

(2,s8s)

l.20,s4,7461

1,32,8s,98,090

14,22,97,W

20,07,42,255

l.2,U,65,778l|

7,22,90,4,526

5,29,O2,O7a

1,79,3s,3r,1i07

7,OO,U,293

21,10,169

(36,44,22,989)

(1,39,2s,464)

7,26,79,27A

(4,99,90,280)

(74,42,97 ,2291

.22,71"9381

(19,46,161)

(86,21,94,18s)

(91,82,398)

|t,16,79,U8)

(5,17,46,814)

(9,26,7081

l.1,7o,13,327l.

12,60 86,019

98,83,908

(1,37,95,4661

(67,s3,331)

(1,04,8288,17s)

43,92,96,W 53,23,23,287

a

24

2,00,59,4a7

47,92,37 ,053

(7,2s,45,28,863)

lt67,50,64,020)

37,90,m,0@

2,U,66,778

(1,95,16,m,s14)

1,96,50,00,0m

(33,87,24,63s1

1,44,39,83,46L

(E,83,79,999)

679

47,4,O2,4@

(34,s4,s9,906)

5,0m

(9,60,000)

2,55,m,000

5,70,O5,27L

20,54,746
(26,lt,54,E89)

8,4s,00,000

l2L,75,s0, 9[l
(L,92,57 ,2241

|s,77 ,48,t621

(20,40,ss,875)

70,97,695

9,8s,46.984

10,56,:tt,679

t

Cash and Gash equivalents attie end of the year

o?trd L

7,r2,5t,679

10,29,65,536

1,55,52,39,222

5,93,20,a27

|l42,L4,74,408)

CASH FI.OW FROM FII{ANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds ftom tssue of Share Capital

Proceeds ft om borrowings

Repayment of borowings

Payment of Dividend and DDT

Advances / deposits received / (paid)

lnterest paid
(18,22,91,gcAl.

iRIlfi61f{
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cash and Cash equlvalents includes as at 31d Ma..h,2019
Particulals 3l5t March 2019 31st March 2018

cash on hand

Balance with banks in curent accounts

Balance with banks in deposit accounts

8

8

L,25,74,a56

45,24,053

7,59,77L

E3,60,955

9,77,29,67L

1,48,114
Carh and.ash equlvalents at the end otthe Year 1,72,5t,679

oleii

1l The cash flow statement has been prepa.ed under lndirect Method as perAccoundins standard - 3,Gsh Flow statement'.
2) All ltSures in bracket are outllow.

3) Direct taxes paid are treated as a.isinS from operatinS activities and are not blfurecated between lnvestingand financlng actlvities,
4)Previous yearfigu.es have been recast / restated wherever necessary.

10,55,:r8,679

For and On Behalfofthe Board of Di.ectors
As Per Our report ofeven date
For &9VM

Chartered

Firm Regn

and Associates

Accountant5 ASs

Prateck vadly..
Paftner
M No 118792

oate: 12th June 2019
Place: Nagpur

UR.A

123161W

Ayodhya Gorakhpu. SMS Tolls private Limtted

Dilip Surana

Managint Dlrector
DIN:00953495

Hande

Company Secretary
Membership No. AC957574

(n
<ft
,

DIN: m185353
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1

AYODHYA GORAXHPUR SMS TOI.L5 PRIVATE LIMIIED
Notc$ to Flnandal Stat€ments as at 3tst March, 2Ol9:

@rpo6t lntomadon
AYooHYA GoRA(HPUR sMs Tol-E PRIVATE uMmD is a umited Liability company domiciled in tndia and incorporated unde, the provistons
of the companies Act, 1956. NHAI has granted a contract to the company to operate, Maintain and Transfer (,oMr) of National HiShwayNo 28 fNH 2gl unde' the concession ASreement dated 5th March 2013 for a period of 9 years. the said project shall include constructionon the site of the proiect hcilitiet operdtion and maintenance of the proiect hiShway and performance and fulfillment of all otherobligations incidental thereto.
Statemcnt ot Sltnlftcant Accountlnt pollcles
Basls of preparauon:
These financial statements of the company for the year eoded March 3L, 2019 along with compar.tive financial information foJ the yea.March 31,2018 have been prepared in accordance with the lndian Accounting standardi (hereinafter referred to as the ,tnd Ay)as notifiedby Mlnistry of co.porate Afrairs pursuant to Section 133 of the companies Act, 2013 (Acl) read with Rule 3 of the companies (tndian
Accounting Sta nda rds) Rules,2ols as amended and other relevant provisions of the Act.
Hlstorlc.l Co5t Conventlont
The financial statements have been prepa.ed on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured atfair value;
Cuarent non<urent classmcauon:
All assets and liabilities have been 

'lassified 
as current or noncurrent as per the companrs operating cycle and other crite.ia s€t out in theschedule lll to the companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of business and the time between the ;cquisition of assets for processin8 andtheir realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 mooths for the purpo5€ of current -noncurrent classification of assets and liabilities.

Funcdonal and !,res€ntatlon aurenayi
Thes€ standalone financial statements are preserted in lndian rupees, which is the company's functional currency. All amounts have beenrounded to the nearest rupeet unless otherwise indicated,

Crllkal a.coundnt judtemerts and k€y sources ot €sdmadon unccrtalnty:
The prepaGtion of financial statements in accordance with hd As .equires us€ of estimates and assumptions for some items, which miShthave an effect on their recognition and measurement in the (standalone) balance sheet and (standalone) statement of profit and loss. Theactualamounts realised may diffe. from these estimates.
Estimates and assumptions are requlred in particular for:

a) P,operty, plent and equlpment:
oetermination of the estimated useful lives of tangible assets and the assessment as to which components of the cost may be capitali.ed.useful lives oftangible assets are based on the life prescribed in schedule ll of the companies Act, 2013. ln cas€s, wtrere ttre useRrt tives aredifferent from that prescribed in schedule ll, they are bas€d on technical advice, taking into account the nature of the ass€t, the estimatedusaSe of the asset, the operating conditions of the asset, past history of replacemen! anticipated technoloSical change, manutacturerswarranties and maintenance support. Assumptions also need to be made, when the company assesses, wheurer an asset may be capitalisedand which components ofthe cost ofthe asset may be capitalised.
Gpital work-in-progress in respect of assets which are not ready for their intended use are carried at cost, comprising ofdirect costs, relatedincidental expenses and attributable interest ifany.

b) Reco&rldon of deferred tar asseG :

A deferred tax asset is recoSnised for all the deductible temporiry differences to the extent that it ls probable that taxable profit will beavailable against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilised. The management is reasonably cenain that taxable protiB willbe available to absorb carried forward loss€swhile recognising deferred tax assets.
c) Recog.l$or and measur€mcnt of oth€. provlslons :

The recoSnition and measurement ofother provisions are based on the assessment ofthe probability ofan outflow ofresources, and on pastexperience and circumstances known at the balance sheet date. The actual outflow of resorr."r ,i 
" 

rut*"iat" i"i-tt 
"r"ror" 

u"ry t o,the figure included in other provisions,
d) Dlscountlnt ot long-term inan.lal lnstruments :

All financial insttuments are required to be measured at lair value on initial recognition. h case of llnancial inrtruments which a.e ,equiredto subs€quently measured atamonised cosl interest is accrued using the effective interest method,e) Ov€d.y Erpendlture:
As per the concession Agreement entered with NHAI , the company has a contractual obligation to carry out resurhcing /overlay of the
'oads 

under concession Provision foroverlay in respectoftoll roads maintained by tlre company under service concession arrangements andclasslfied as intanSible assets repret€nts contractual obliSations to restore an infrast ucture facilities to a specified level of serviceability inrespectofsuch asset and hence has tecoSnis€d the same as an upSrade service and as intangible asset, the;imin;and amount ofsuch assetare estimated and recognised on a discounted basis. Estimate of the provision is measured using a number of f"ctors such as contractualrequirements 
'technology , expert opinioos and expected price level . Eecause actual cash flows can differ from estimates due to changes inlaws 

'regualtions, public expectation ,technoloSy ,prices and conditions and can take place many years in the future , the carrying amountsof provisions is reveiwed at regular intervals and adjusted to take account ofsuch changes.
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2.4 Mcasurcmer otfairvalues:
The company's accounting policies and discloiures require the measurement of fair values for financial insrirments. when measuring the
tair value of a financial asset or a financial liabillty, fair values are categorised lnto different levels ln a fair value hierarchy based on the
inpuB us€d in the valuation techniques as follows.
Level l: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identicalassets or liabillties.
Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level l that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or
indirectly (i.e. derived from prlces).

Lever 3: inputs for the asset or riablitythatare not based on observabre market data (unobservabre input,).
The company recognises transfe6 due to change between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the endof t;e reportlng period.

Sltnmcant accountint polklca
i) Property, Plant, Equipment

a) RecoBnltlon and measurement
Property, Plant, Equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. cost comprises the purchase
price, any costs directly attributable to brinSinS the asset to the location and condition necessa.y for it to be capable ot operatinS in themanner intended by management and the initial estimate of the costs ofdismantling and removing the ltem and r;storinS the site on which
it is located, the obliSation for which an entity incurs. either when the ltem is acquired or as a consequence ot having used the item during aparticular period for purposes other than to produce inventodes during that period.
lncome and expenses related to the incldental operations, not neces;ry to brin8 the item to the lo€ation and condition necesrary ior it to
be capable ofope.atihg in the manner intended by management, are recoSnised in profit or loss.
lf significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate items(maior components) of property, plant and equipment. Any Sain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is
recognised in protit or loss.
b) D€p.€clatlon / amorfltatlon
oepreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on the written down value over the estimated useful life ofthe assets.
D€preciation on addition/deletion offixed assets during the yea. is provided on pro-rata basis from / to the date ofaddition/ deletion. Fixed
assetJ costing up to4 5,000 indlvidually are fully depreciated in the year ofpurchase.
Usefullife ofthe asset is taken, asspecified in Schedule I ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013,
c) Subgequcnt erpendlture:
subsequent expenditure is capitalis€d only if it ls probable that the future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will f,ow to the
Company.

d) lrhpalrment of fixed arsets:
The carrying values of assets at each balance sheet date are reviewed for impairment if any indication of impai.ment exists.
lf the carrying amount of the assets exceed the estimated recoverable amoun! an impairment is recognizeo for such excess amount. The
impairment loss is recognized as an expens€ in the statement of Profitand Loss, unlesr the ass€t is carried at revalued amount, in which case
any impairment loss of the revalued ass€t is treated as a revaluation decrease to the extent a revaluation reseNe is available for that asset.
The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and their value in use. value in use is arrived at by dlscounting the future cash
flows to their presentvalue based on an appropriate discount factor.
when there is indication that an impai;ment loss recognized for an asset (other than a revalued asset) in earlier accountinS periodi no
lonSer exisB or may have decreased, such Reversal of impairment loss is recoSnized in the stirtement of profit and Loss, to the extent the
amount was previously charSed to the statement ofProfrt and Loss. ln case ofrevalued assets such Reversalis not recognized.

ii) lntandble asiets
TollCollection Rightj
al Recotnltior and Me.surem€nt
Tollcollection rights are stated atcost,less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses. Cost includes:
Contractual Upfront / monthly fortnightly payments towards acquisition
b) contractual oblrtator to r€store the rnfrast uctule to a specified revel ol s€Mceabfltty
ln case ofconcession arrangements under of such costs are estimated and recognised on a discounted basis by charging costs to revenue onthe unlts of usaSe method i.e. on the number ofvehicles expected to use the project facility, over ttre perioa ai tne Jnjof which the overlay
is estimated to be carried out based on technical evalution by independent experts.
.) Amordsatlon ot lntanglble .ss€t under SCA
The intangible ri8ht5 realtion to infrastructure assets, which are recognised in the form of rights to charge users ofthe infrastructure assetsare amonized by takinS proportionate of actual trdffic count for the period over total projected traffic count from project to cost ofintantible assets i'e proponionate of actual traffc count from the intanSible asiets expected to earned over the balance concession period
as estimated by management
d)A.Gounting of receivable and paFble from / to $e tEnto.
When the arran8ements has a conkactual obligation to pay cash or other finanacial asset to the 86ntorarrangements during the construction period or othen /ise , such unconditional obligation to pay cash i
the date when the obrigation arises accordance with rnd A5 1og Financiar rnstruments at amortise cost,
of an intangible ass€t. Thereafter , the unwinding of interest, recoSnised based of effective interest rate
capitalisation on qualifuing assets being related to lntangible Assets,

speifiacally towards the concession
s recorded as financial liabilities on
with a corresponding recognisation
method , also becomes eligible for

m2,(alirialltldi
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iii) Eonowlry cost
BorowinS cosB are interest and other co5t5 related to borrowing that the company incurs in connection with the borrowing offunds and is
measured with reference to the effective interest rate applicable to the respective borrowing. Borrowing costs include interest costs
measured at Effective lnterest Rate (ElR) and exchange differences arising from foreiSn currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded
as an adiustmentto the interest cost. Ancillary borrowing costs are amonised over the tenure ofthe loan.
Borrowing costs that are attributable to acquisition or construction ofqualifying assets are capiralized as a part of cost of such ass€ts tillthe
time the asset is ready fo. its intended us€. A qualiryinS assets is the one that necessa,ily takes substantial period of 6me to 8et ready for
intended use. other borrowing costs are recorded as an expense in the year in which they are incurred. Ancillary borowing coit5 are
amonis€d over the tenure ofthe loan.

A financial instrument ls any contract that glves rise to a Iinancialasset ofone entity and a financial liabllity or equity instrument of another
entjty.
A FlnanaLl ass€ts

Oassmcatlon
The company shall classify financial ass€ts as subsequendy measured at amodised cos! hir value through other comprehensive income or
fair value th.ough profit or loss on the basis of its business model for manaSing the financial assets and the contractuat cash flow
cha.acteristics of the fi nancial ass€t

lnltlal r€cognltlon and measurement
Financial assets are recognised when th; company becomes a party to a contract that gives rise to a financial ass€t of one entity or equity
instrument of another entity. Financial assets are initially measured at lair value. Transaction costs that are directly anributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets , other than those designated as fdir value through profit or loss (FVTPL), are added ro or deducted
from the hir value of the financlal assets , as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financlalassets at FVTPL a.e recognised immediately in statement of prorit and losr.

Debt lnstruments at amortlsed cost
A'debt instrumenf is measured at the amortised cost ifboth the followinS conditions are met:
a)The asset is held within a business modelwhose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractualcash frows, and
b) contractual terms of the asset give rise on specilied dates to cash f,ows that are solely payments of principal and interest (sppl) on the
principal amount ouBtanding.
After inltlal measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost uslng the effective inte.est rate (EtR) method.
Amonised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the
EIR' The EIR amortisation is included in finance iacome in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment a.e recognised in the profit or
loss. Thls category Benerally applies to trade and other recelvables,

Debt lnst uments at FVOCT

A'debt insttumenf is measured at the Fair value through other comprehensive income(Fvocl) if both the following conditions are met:
a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash llows and se[in8 t;nancial
assets., and
b) contractual terms of the asset Sive rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (sppt) on the
principal amount outstandinS.
For assets classified as subsequently measured at Fvocl, interest revenue, expected credit losses, and foreign exchange galns or loss€s are
reco8nlsed in profit or loss. other gains and losses on remeasurement to fair value are recognlsed in oct. on derecognition, the cumulative
gain or loss previously recoSnised in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit or loss.

Debt lnst ument at f"lr valu€ through profit and lors (FVTpt-l
Any debt inst ument, which does not meet the criteria for categori2ation as at amonized cost oras Fvocl, is classified as at FVTPL
ln addition, the Sroup may elect to classifo a debt instrumen! which otheMise meeG amortized cost or Fvoclcriteria, as at FvrpL
D€bt instruments included within the FVTPL cateSory are measured at hir value with allchanges recoSnized in the profit and loss,

Equtty lnnruments attalrvalue tirouth prollt end loss (FVTP!)
The company measures its equity investment other than in subsidiaries, joint veotures and associates at talr value through profit and loss.
However where the company's management makes an irrevocable choice on initial recognition to present hir value ga]ns and losses on
specific equity investments in other comprehensive income (currently no such cholce made), there is no subsequent rectassitication, on sale
or otherwise, offair value gains and losses to the Statement of profit and Loss.

Derecotnldon
A financial ass€t (or, where applicable, a pan ofa financiat asset or pan of a Sroup of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised(i.e, removed from the Companys balanie sheet)when:
-The righG to receive cash flows t om the asset have expired, or

iv) Flnan.lall.|sEuments

- The Compnay has transferred its rights to receive cash flows fiom the asset or has a5su med an obligation to pay the received cash flows infullwithout materialdelay to a thlrd party undera ,pass-throuSh,arra
ngement; and either

(a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and reward s of the asset, or
(b) the Company has neither transfe..ed nor retained substantially all the risk and rewards of the asset,

(c
a,iJtl
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when the company has transferred its riShts to receive cash flows from an asset o. has entered into a pass-through arrangement. itevaluates if and to what extent it has retalned the risks and rewards of owners.hip. when it has neither transferred nor retainedsubstantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of tie asset, the company continues to recoSnise thetransfe'red asset to the ertent ofthe Group's continuing involvement. ln that case, the company also recognises an associated liability. rhetransferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the riShts and obliSationsihat the company has retained.continuing involvement that takes the form of a Suarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carryingamountofthe assetand the marimum amount of considera tion that the Company could be required to repay.

lmpal.m€nt of fnandal ass€ts:
financial ass€B of the company comprise of trade receivable and other receivables consistinS of debt instruments e.g., toans, debtsecurilies, deposits, and bank balance. Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at falr value and subsequenfly measured atamortised cost using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment. An impai.ment loss for trade and other receivables isestablished when there is objective evidence that the company will not be able to collect all amounts due accordinS to the original terms ofthe receivables. hpairment losses ifany, are recognised in profit or loss for the period,,

B. Flnandal llabllhles
Financial instruments with a contractual obliSation to deliver cash or another financial assets i5 recognised as llnancial taability by theCompany.

O.ssm6t on
The company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost, except for tinancial liabilities at fair vatue throuShprofitor loss. such liabilitlet including derivatives that are liabilities, shall be subsequenuy measured at fair \rdlue.

lnhlal iecotnltlon and measurement

Derecotnltion

vi) Leasei

turther, long term provisions are determined by dis.ounti ng the expected future cash flows specifi€ to the liability. The unwindi ng of thediscount is reco8nised as finance cost. A provision for onerous contracts i5 measured at the present value of the lower of the expected costof terminating the contract and the expect€d net cost of continuing with the contract. Before a prov the Company

IRT 1 (o
!, Xaliqa tuclh UT

Shantar ligat ,r

A financial liability is derecognis€d when the obliSation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. when an existin8 financialliability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantiallymodilled, such an exchange or modification is t.eated as the derecognition of the o.iginal liability and the recogniti;n ofa new tiabilitv.
The difference ln the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of prolit o.loss.

OffsetdnS of financtal lnstrumerts
Financial ass€ts and financial liabilities are ofllet and the net amount is reponed in the consolidated balance sheet if there is a currentlyenforceable legal ri8ht to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to setfle on a net basl, to realise the ass€ts and settle theliabilities simultaneousty,

Leases of propefty, plant and equipment where the 8roup, as lessee, ha5 substantially all the risks and rewards ofownership are classitied asfinance leases Finance leases are capitalised at the lease's inception at the fairvalue ofthe leased property o, if lo*"fiiJpr"r"nt r"tr" orthe minimum lease payments. The correspondin8 rental obligations, net of finance charSet are included in bonowings or other financialliabilities as appropriate. Each lease payment is allocated between the tiabitity and finance cost. the finance cost i, fia'riJ to tt e proRt o,loss over the lease period 50 as to ptoduce a congtant periodic rate of interest on the femaining balance ofthe liability for each period.
Leases in which a siSnificant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not trdnsferred to the group 

"rl"rr"" "r" crassilied asoperatinS leases Pavments made under operatlng leases (net of any incentives received from the tesrcr) ie.i,.rg"Ji; p;nt o, to* on 
"strdight-line basis over the period ofthe lease.

vii) Trade Receivables

Trad€ 
'eceivables 

are reco8nised Initially at fai. value and subs€quently measured at amortised cost, less provision for impairment

viii) Cash and (ash equtvatents
clsh and cash equivalent in the balance sheet compais€ cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity ofthree months or less, which are subiect to an Insignificant risk ofchanges in value.
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist ofcash and short-term deposits, as defined above.

ix) Pmvlsloni, condnt€nt llabllluGs and condlgent asr€ts
A provision is recognized when the company has a p.esent obligation as a relult of past events and it is probable that an outfiow ofresources will be 

'equired 
to settle the obliSation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. These are reviewed at each balancesheet date and adjusted to rellect the current best estimates. contingent liabilities are disclos€d in the notes to the financial statements.Contingent a ssets are not recognized in the financialstatements.

I

I

recoSnises any impairment loss on the assets associa ted with that contract

,s

;.,IJR



x) Bevcnuerecotnltlon:
Revenue is recognis€d to the extent it Is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company, the revenue can be reliablymeasured and no siSnificant uncenalnty as to the measurabllity and correctablrity exists. The company derrves revenues primariry from to1collection and construction contracts of;xtra work awarded by NHA|.
Efiective Aprll 1, 201& the Company adopted r,tD AS 1tS _ Revenue ftom Contracts with Custome6.
Revenue is.ecognized on followlng basis i

Toll collecdon
Revenue from toll collection ls recognised on actual collections of toll and in case of contractual terms with certain customers the same isrecognised on an accrual basis.

Rryenue from Conruuctlon Contracts
contract revenue and contract cost associated with the construction, where performace obligations are satisfied over time and whe.e thereis no uncertainty ai to measurement or collectability of consideration, are recogniseo as revenue and expenses respectively as perpercentaSe of completion method of the projects at th€ balance sheet date, when there is uncerrainty as to the measurement or urtimatecollectability' revenue recoSnitlon is postponed until such uncertainty is resolveJ. Efforts or costs expended have been used to measureproSress towards completion as there is a direct relationship between input and productivity. Maintenance revenue is r;gnized ratabryoverlhe term of the underlying maintenance arranSement.
lf total cost is estimated to exceed total contract ,evenue, the company provides for foreseeable loss. cont.act revenue earned in excess ofblllinB has been reflected as ilnbilled rcvenue and billing in excess ofcontract revenue has been ref,ected as unearned revenue.

Othcr lncome:
- lnterest income is recogni'ed on a time p.oportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the effective r.te of interesr.where the loan is.epayable on demand, interest income has been rccognized on the basis ofactual interest charSed.- Dividend income is recognised in prorit or loss on the date on which th; company's raght to receive payment is established.

xi) Red,ement and othet Gmployee b€nefrts
a) Short term €mployee benetrts
All employee benelits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are crassified as short-term emproyee benefits.Benefitssuch as salaries' waSes etc and the expected cost of ex-gratia are reiognized in the period In *r,i*r ,r," 

"ipiov"" 
ienders the relatedsetuice' A liability is recognised for the-amo!nt expected to be paid if the iompany has a present legal or constructi;e obtigation to pay thisamount as a resurt ofpast service provided by the emproyee and the obriSation can be estimated rer;bry.

Revenue for the yea.s ended March 3l,2ol9 and March 31,2018 a.e as follows:.

Pardcular Yearcndcd Year €.lded
31st March,2019 31st March, 2018

Revenue from Toll Collection 2,0t,733a390

loyees have
present value of the obligation under such defined benefit plan is determined based onactuarialvaluaton by an independent actuary, using the projected unit credit method, rrhich recognizes each pedod of service as giving riseto additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit s€parately to build up the fina I obliSation. The obtigation ismeasured at the present value of the estimated future cash fl0w5. The discount rates used for determin ing the p.esent value of theobliSation under defined benefit plan, are bas€d on the market yields on Government s€cu.ities as at the Balance Sheet dateRemeasurement of the net deflned benefit liability, which compri se actuarial gains and losses, the return on p lan assets (excluding interest)and the effect of the asset ceilin8 (if any, exctuding interest), are recognised immediately in Other Comprehensive lncome. Net interestexpense (income) on the net defined liabil ity (assets) is computed by applying the discount rate, used to measure the net defined liability(asset), to the net dellned tiability (asset) at the stan of the Iinancial year after taking into account any changes as a result of contributionand benefit payments during the year. Uet interest expense and other expenses related to delined benefit plans are

DAS

FRtl rn16

?02. KriinS tridr I (/'

Revenue from Construction 7,97,9U
TOTAL REVENUE FROM OPERATIOI{S 2,03,21,36,294 1,75,22,L6,2s2

b) Post Employment Employee Beneflts
Retirement benefits to employees comptise payments to Sovernment provident funds, gratuity fund and Employees state hsurdnce.

Gratuity liability is defined benefit obtigation. The Company's net obligation in respect of the gratuity benellt scheme i5 calculated by

1,70,92,35,155

4,29,aL,087

estimating the amount offuture benefit that emp
is discounted to determine its present value. The

earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit

Detlned contrlbudon plans
The company'r contribution to defined contributions plans such as p.ovident Fund, Employee state losurance and Maharashtrd Labourwelfare Fund are recognis€d in the statement of Profit and Los5 in the year when the contributrons to the respectlve funds are du€. Thereare no other obligations otherthan the cont ibution payable to the respective Funds.
Delln€d beneit plans

c
{a-,UR.

recognised in Statement



xii) lncome -Taxet
Tax expense comprises ofcurrcnt and defered tax. current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities
in accordance with lncome Tax AcL 1951. Defe.red income tax reflects the impact of current year timinS differences betf,/een the carrying
amounts of a55€ts and liabilities fo. financial reponing purpos€s aod the amounts used for taxation purpos€s and Reversal of timing
differences of earlier years.

oefened tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted oa Substantively €nacted at the balance sheet date. D€ferred tax
assets are recognised for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available aSainst which they can be us€d. Deferred tax asseti are reviewed at each reportinS date and are
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benetit will be realised; such reductions are reversed when tie
probabitity of future taxable prollts improves unreco8nized deferred tax assets are reass€sg€d at each reponing date and recognised to tie
extent that it has become p.obable that future taxable profits will be available againstwhich they can be used.

Deferred tax assets and liabilitles are offset only if:
a)the entity has a leSally enforceable riSht to set offcur.ent tax assets against current tax Iiabilities; and
b) the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on the same taxable
entity.
Deferred tax asset / liabilities in respect of on temporary differences which originate and reverse during the tax holiday period are not
recognised. Deferred tax assets / liabilities in respect of temporary differences that originate during the tax holiday period but reverse after
the tax holiday period are recoSnised. The tax effect is calculated on the accumulated timing differences at the year-end bas€d on the tax
rates and laws enacted or substantiallv enacted on the balance sheet date.
Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which given future economic benefits in the form of adjustment to
future income tax liability, is considered as an ass€t if there is convincing evidence that the entity will pay normal income tax. Accordingty,
MAT is recognised as an assetwhen it is hiShly probable that future economic benefit associated with itwillllow to the entity.

xiii) E.mlnts Pcr Share

a) Eask€emlnts per share
Easic earnings pe. share is calculated by dividinS:
- the profit attributable to owners ofthe Company
- by the weighted averdSe number ofequity shares outstanding durin8the fi.ancialyear

b) Olluted earnlng! per share
Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination ofbasic earnings per share to take into account:
-the after income tax effect of interest and other financing co5t5 associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and
-the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstandiog assuming the conversion of all dilutive
potential equity shares.

xiv) lnventodes
Const ucdon mrterlals, <omponents, storeS, spare5 and toolr
They are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. cost is determined on first in first out basis and compris€ all cost of purchas€,
dutiet taxet (othe, than those subsequendy recoverable from tax authorities) and all other cogts incuned in bringing d)e anventory to d|eirpres€nt location and condition.

wo*-ln-prot,ess and finlshed toods
TheY are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. cost includes direct materials and labour and a proportion ofoverheads based on
no'mal operating capacity. cost is determined on weiShted average basis. Net realisable value is the estimate; contract price in the ordinary
cou6e of business, less estimated costs ofcompletion and esrimated costs necessary to complete the contract
Raw materials and other supplies held for us€ in the production of finished products are not written down below cost except in cases where
materialprices have declined and it is estimated that the cost ofthe finished productJ willexceed their net realisable value.
lncase if any payment for inventory is deferred beyond normal credit terms then cost is determined by discounting the future cash flows at
an interest rate determined with reference to martet rates. The difference between ttre total cost and the deemed cost in such cases are
recognised as interest expense over the pe.iod offinancing under the effective interest method,

xv) RacentAccoundng pronouncement3

on March 30, 2019 , the Minisry of corporate Afhirs has notified Ind As-116 - Leas€s to existing tnd As 17. Thes€ amendment5 shall beapplicable to the company from AprilO1,2O19.
a) lssue oflnd AS 11& L€aset
lnd As 116 introduces a sinSle lease accounting model and requlres tie lessee to recognize asseB and liabilities for all leases with a term ofmore than twelve montht unless the undedying asset i5 gf low value. cur.ently, operating lease expenses are charged to the statement ofProllt and Loss. The standard also contains enhances disclosure requiremens foi tessees,

b) Amendmentto Exlsdnt lssu€d tnd AS
The MCA has also carrled out amendments oft re following accountlng standards :i) lnd AS 12 - hcome Taxes
il) lnd AS 19 - plan Amendmen! Curtaitment or Settlement
Application ofabove standards a.e not expected to have significant impact on the Company,s Financ

it ,' '' 'i tf.
2{)2, L rr ri Lt";tlr o
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2019

2018

201901,2018
20192018 2019 2018

'Computd & prtnte.

Toll Coll.ction System

38,42,005

10,1q452
13,22,833

88,23,879
7,L3,39,972

2,tt,ao,263

2,13,3A4

79,824

49,868

93,342

14,03,020

40,81349
10,90,285

14,t2,m1
89,\1,221

1,73,19,972

2,25,33,2a3

27.11,29r,

9,72,7U
9,44.979

51,36,592

94,O2,094
1,r5,66,472

5,47,447

55,567
1,11249
6,89,719

6,29,224
19,02,9Ea

8,26,610
1,20,835

3,52.173

20,90,910

13,08,654

29,53,823

77,30,7t4
97,678

I,n,a51
26,A7,2A7

7931,a7A

34,53,79!

4,9?.1A,A11 3,r7,ra,2!2 39,41,29a 4,17,15.506 76,53,306 95,95,201

Ar.tAprll0l,20u
2or8

Ch..t. tor th! irr
20187017 201! 2077

26,r5,5r1
9,48,116

12,93,633

46,76,779
!,13,39,972
2,7t.30.263

12,34,995

62,:X6
29,2W

2,O7,lN

(8,500) 38,42,005
10.10,462

13,22,833

8a,23,a79
7,73.19,972
2,11,30,263

2q52,23E
8,51559
7,93,207

52,41,a17

84,59,053
1,s5,65,505

(6,08s) 6,61$a
47,2t4

7,31t773

8,93,215
9,33,041

20,t9,967

7r,t!,291
9,t2,79
9,/t4,979

51,36,592

94,02,09r
1,76,66,472

17,30,71,4

97,61a

l.n,as4
25,41.2a7
79,37,478

14.61,81

5,63,272

82,517
5,@426

13,13,102
28,70,918

55,43,758

(8,500) 4,r4.69,411 3jq09,949 (6,085) 47,70,!4a 4,77,74,2t2 96,95,201 t,29,44,324LnSlbl..nd tnr.nttbt. es5.t5 ar. lubj.ct to fi6t ch.[. to borrowlnar from the l.ndcrs.

co
*
+

ASso

lri1,!r'q rfl
20?, &iir,it..radr v)

Slrnhr lirger *
\<r

'o lJR. A

Not€s to Flnanclal Statements as at 3lst M.rch, 2019

xot 3 - ?ior€iry, ,tlI{I Axo Equ|PMrm - a, ar 3ri M.r.t ,019

&

32,5E,739

9,69,450

10,50,22E

68,26,311

1,00,31,318

1,95,69,450

I

llntltl. Ats.rr
Oflic. Equtpm.nt

Toll coll.cll'rn Syst.m



Note 4 . lntanElble Assets - as at 31st March 2019

Assets - ai at 31st March 2019

Notei The construction ofAdmin Euildins was compl€ted durinS the year and corespondtnSly translerred to Tollcollec on Ri8hts.

lnta Aialr -as at 31J! Mer.h 2018

Ar .t Ma.ch 31, 2019

Grosi Abck
As.l Aprll 01,

2018
Deductlons/
Adiustments

Addltlon/
Adlustm.nts

As at Aprll 01,
2018

Charaeto.the
p€rlod

As .t March 31,
2019

oeductlons/
Adjustmantr

N€t Elock

Ar .t Manh 31, 2019 fu.t March 31,2018

1,"o"r,0,"**o
TollCollection Rights

lntanSlbl. Als€tt Under
Oav.lopmant:
Admln guildlnS

4,92,87 ,56,454

430,762

42,03,95,773

4,25,874 (12,56,576)

9,34,91,52,227

0

3,55,96,31,657 1,32,46,56,796 4,8A,42,88,454 4,46,48,63,7 13

0

s.36,97,24,797

430,762

(r2,56,s76) 9,34,91,52,22'' 3,55,96,31,657 1,32,46,56,796 4,88,42,88,454 4,46,4a,63,774 5,36,99,55,559

Gross Blo.k {at Cost} Acaumulated

As .t Mirch 31,
2018

Deducllonr/
Adruslirents

N.t ElockPa.tlaulars AB at Aprll0l,
2017

Addltlon /
Adjustments

Deductlons/
Adiustments

As .t March 31,2018 As.t March 31,2018 A. at M.rch 31,2017

l"onr,o" **o
TollCollection Rtghts

lnt.ndblaAssatr Undet
Davelopment:
Admln Building

8,58,s5,60,9s1

951

34,30,95,504

8,30,762

8,92,A7 ,56,454

4,10,762

2,33,s3,61,479 3,ss,96,31,557 s,36,91,24,797

8,30,762

6,25,02,99,472

34,39,26,256 4,92.95,a7 ,215 2,33,51,51A79 1,72,42,70,flA 3,5S,96,31,657 5,35,99,55,559 6,75,02,99,412

fit{ 1?l16',lvl acl)
ao
*

Partlculars

A$ atAprll0l,
20L7

Charg€ for the
p€rlod

1,22,42,70,178

.A



Note 5 Non-Current Flnanclal Assets _ lnvestments

Shares of Bharat Road Networks Limited
Grand Total

Note 5 Non-Cu.rent Financlal Assets - Others

Particulars

As at
315t March 2019

As at
3lst Ma.ch 2018

Ar at
31sl March 20lt

25,89,40,500

2S,89,40,50O

lhe company has purchased 27,3o,ooo/- rumber ofshare at totarvaruation ofRs 45,90,E2,755/-. However, as on 3lst March2019the value pershare has reduced ro Rs 94.85/-. Hence, Fairvarue orrh",", 
", 

on::.rt u".ch 2019 was Rs 25,89,40,500/-.

tuat
31st March 2019

s€cu.ity DepGlts
(Unsecured, considered tood )

Advan.e Consideration for acquisition ofshares !
Equity Sharei of SMAppt-

Preference Shares of SMAppL

Grand Total

43,950 43,950

29,34,46,LO8

50,20,00,m0

SMAPP. - sPark Mall and Parklng Prlv.te l,mited (Formerly kno*n .s sMs parkint sotutions private timlted)
The company has paid Rs 29,34,46,LOg1- fot purchase of58,45,540 number ofshares of SMlppL from SMS Limited on OTthseptember 2018 The consideration has been paid, howeverthe shares have not been transferred in the name ofthe aompanyas shares were pledged with lndiabulls Housing Finance limited for loan outainea ry ir,,|nenu rhe loan was subsequentlysquared off in April 2018 but the correspondinB shares were not unpledged during which the transrer toot ptace. tilepiimteritself, sMAppLagain obtained roan from rndiabufls Housing Finance umiied and siares *ere to be predted a'ain. Howeverearliershares were not unpledged, The consideration has been $ansfened and name ls yet to be entered in Register ofMembers maintained by Depository and hence the amount is shown under,,Non current FinanciarAssets - AdvanceConrideration for Acquisition of Shares,,.

Ar at
31st Ma.ch 2019

79,54,90,05E

22,03,889

22,03,a89

22,O3,889

As at
3lst Ma.ch 2018

43,950

22,03,889

22,03,t89

22,03,889

Dclerred Tax Asr€ts
Excess ofdepreciation on fixed assets provided in accounts over

depreciation / amortisatlon under incometax law

Grand Total

i) Movement of Deferred Tax Assets:

Partiaulars

Opening balance of deferred tax asset
CharSed / Credited to profit or loss
Closing ba lance of deferred tax asset

Ar at
3lst March 2019

As at
3lst Mar.h 2018

os

$a
,

e)

anr&
u

T
(2,1l\

grl
l,T

5tlR- N

Partlculars

Note 7 Deferred Tax Assets

Partlculars

22,03,889

22,03,889



ii) Reconalliatlon of Effectlve Tax Rate

Particulars

as per IND AS 12:

As at
3lst March,2018

Profit / (loss) before tax
Applicable Tax Rate

Curent year tar expense

Others

lncome tax €rpense leported ln th€ statement of profit and loss

70,29,65,636

34.94%

2,@,59,4a7

27,63,53,949

34.61*

5,69,68,574

,.6,99,0E3
2,o0,59,487 s,86,6',557

Eftedive Tax Rate

No further Deferred
period and the same

I{ote 8 Cur.ent A$eti - lnv€nto es

Particulars

19.4A% 27.23%
Tax assets have been recognised in the Fy 2018-19 since the company is under tax holiday
is expected to be reversed in the tax holiday period itself.

As at
31st Mar.h 2019

As at
31st March, 2018

Raw Materlal3

Woal ln Protress

WIP - ETC Hydrive Lane

wlP - Change of Scope

43,59,780 64.69,948

51,20,000

89,7@
51,20,000

89,700

Grand Total

Note 9 Current Flnanclal Assets - Trade Reaeiva bles

95,69.480 L,16,79,64a

Particulars As at
3lst March 2019

As at
31st March, 20tt

lJnsecured

- Considered Good
84,38,763 1.85,23,056

The carrying amountr oftrade recei\rables as at the reponing date approximate hir value. Trade receivables are predominantlynon-interest bearing. Trade recei\rdbres are shown net ofan aflon an;e for bad ordoubtfurdebtr,

Grand Total

Cuarent Financlal Assets - c.ash and Cash Equlvalents

Particulars

cash on hand

B.lances With B3nk:

(a) ln Cunent Accounts

(b) ln Fixed Deposits - Ort8inal Maturity of3 Months or Less

c,and Total

45,24,053

1,59,77L
9,7L,29,67t

r,48,!L4

u,3a,76l

7,25,74,856

1,72,58,679

1,E5,23,056

Ar at
31st March, 20r,8

83,60,95s

10,56,38,679

Note 10

Ar at
315t March 2019

Bank balances a.d term deposits with banks by the company or a shon-term basis with original maturity of three months orless. The carryingamount of cash equivalents as at.eponintdate at hir value.

o5

Cs
a,o
I

o
.F

o

B

c

As at
31st Mar.h 2019



Note 11 Current FinancialAssets - t-oans

Paniaulars Ar at
31st M.rdr 2019

Ar at
313t Ma.ch,2018

(Unsecur€d. aonsldered rood)
(a) Loans and Advances to Related Parties (Refer Note 11(a) below) 67,@,24,020

42,24,54,803(b) Loans and Advances to parties OtherThan Related parties (Refer
Note 11(b) below)

Grand Total 1,09,88,78,823 43,83,91,814

Note 11(a) Loans and Advan.6 to Related Partles

A5at
3lit March 20t9

As at

31sl Mar.h,2018

(a)lnter Corporate D€posit - SMSL

lb)V.K. Sancheti (Loan A,/cl

(c)San Commercials Private Umited
(d) San Finance Corporation
(f) Spanv Medirearch Ufe Private Umited
(8)veet Rag Explo.ation & Minerals Priv-dte Umited
(h) Veetra8 Hospitality Private Umited

37,90,m,000

9,60,00016,00,000

2s,00,0@

27,95,aL954

30,95,00,000

7,78,42,06

50 00,000
Grand Total 51,@,24,020 37,99,60,0q)

. Loans given to related parties are repayable oo demand and intereit free

Note 11(b) lo.ns and Advance to Partles Oth.. than R€lated parties

Partiaulals A5 at
3lit March 2019

As at
31st March,2OlE

(a) Advance to Employees

(b)Active lnfrdstructure Ltd (toan A"/c)

(c) 6 H Raisoni UnlversitySaikheda
(d)G H Raisoni University Amravati

48,94,255

s,3600,0@

10,41,03,014

26,02,57 ,534

84,31,814

5,00,m,000

Grand Total 42,28,54,AOt s,84,31,814

Note 12 Current Financial fusets - Otheas

As at
3lst March 2019

As at

31sl March, 201E

Vat Refund Receivable - wCT

TDS Receivable from lndiabull!
38,59,118

L,52,54,97
51,92,301

Grand Total t,gt,t7 765 51,92,301

Note 13 Othei Cu..ent Ass€ts

Parilculars As at

31st March 2019

A5 at
31st March, 201t

Tax Asrets:

lncome Tax Refundable FY 14-15

lncome Tax Refundable FY 1G17

lncome Tax Refundable FY 18-19

Less: P.ovision fo. Taxation

L,75,9L,7 49

3,90,75,7LO

7,5!,33,534

{2,m,59,487)

L,75,9L,749

3,$,75,770

Total 11,17,41,506

t
Co, ":' -L

5,56,67,459

ASSO

,\1
IR\\ Ir,!&o tl?'Y,ti "ir'ir'il6 i\atf',!

37,99,60,0@

5,84,31,814

Particulars

. Loans Siven to panies otherthan related panies are repayable on demand and interest is charSed @ 8% p.a.

Partlaulars

c)



44561s5
12,20,732

3,96,502

11,39,86,458

20,00,0m

9,14,94,929

sE,55,266

3,24,26,458

LO,23,26,123

23,38,11,353 29,4' ,7O,235

Note 14 Share C.apltal

Partlculars As at
31st March 2019

16,00,00,00o

As at
31st March,2018

16,00,@,000

(a) Authorlted Capital :
1,0,00,000 (March 31,2017: 1, GO,OO,OOO)

Equity Sha.es ofthe par value of Rs. 10 each

(b) Bsucd :
1,6O,m,000 (March 31, 2017: 1,60,00,000)

Equity Shares ofthe par value of Rs. 10 each

(C) Subscrlbed and p.Jd Up Capttal :
1,60,00,000 (March 31, 2017: 1,60,00,000)

Equity Shares ofthe par yalue of Rs. 10 each

Total

1600,00,000 16,@,00,000

16,00,00,0@

15,00,00,000 16,00,00,000

(dl Reconclliatlon ot numbe. of shares Outstandi ng at the beginni nt and end of the Year:Partlculars
A5 .t 31sr March 2Ot9 As at 31st March 20L

No. of SharesNo. of Shares
Equltyshares
Opening Ealance

Add :. Issued durin8 the
1,60,00,000 1,60,00,000

5haret outstandlng, end of the year

Ar at 31st M.rch 2019

Amount

1,60,00,000 1,60,00,000

Ar at 31st March 2018

Amount

Particulars

shares

Add i lssued du rint the year
16,m,00,000 16,00,00,000

Sharer outsta ndin& end of the year
16,(x),00,0(x,

e) Detalls ofshareholders holding more than 5% of the attretate shares ln the
Partlculars

Equityshares of
SMS ttd. (Holdi

Total

Particulara

Rs. 10 each futly patd up hetd byl
ng Company)

No. ofShares

1,60,00,000

1,60,00,0q)

As at 31st Ma,ch 2019

As at 31st Ma.ch 2Ot9 As at 31st March 2018

No. ot Sha.es

1,60,00,000

1,60,00,000

As at 31st March 2Ot8

Equlty shar6 of Rs.

SMS ttd. (Holdi
10 ea.h fully paid up hetd by:

l%l t%l

100.m%

100.00%

oes

*
a:

iJ:16trlr?

II

'.:l
iRll

I1qli

Total
ng Com pany)

100.00%

t

Oth€.i.

Loans and Adyances to Related panbsl
- GpilalAdvancer to SMS|-

Prepald Expenses

GST Receivable - Cash LedSer

GST Receiydble - tnput Credit
MAT C..dit Entitlement
Advance to Supplier- SMS Vidhyut priydte Umited

Grand Total

16,00,00,000

Opening Balance

1m.00%



(0 Tcrms , Rithrs , pr€feren.e. and Rertrlctlons to the Equlty Shar6:
The com panY has issued only one class of equity share havin8 a pa. \ralue of Rs. 1o/- per share. Each rhareholder is entitled toone vote pcr share Each share is entitled to equal dividend declared by the company and approved by the shareholders oftheCompany.

ln the event of llquidation, each rhare carry equal rithts ard will b€ entitled to receive equal amount per share out of theremaining amount available aft er making prefential payments.
Pu6uant to concession AS.eement dated os.o3.2013.ente.ed into between the cohpany and National Hi8hway Authority oflndia, the a88re8ate equity sha.eholdin8 of sMslL (8idde.) toSetherwith its associate;, inthe lssuedand paid upequityoftheconceisionaire sha,l not decline below 51% duaing the concession period ( Clause S.3 ofthe Agreement)

Note 15 Oth.r Equtty

Rctaln.d Ea.nlnti

Partlcula15

R€talned Eamlnts:
At the commencement ofthe year

Addr MAT Credit recogtized for prior periods

Add: Profit du.in8 the year

Less: Dividend & DDT

Less: Bonus Sha.es lssued During the year
Closing Balance

As at
31st March 2019

30,04,3&614

9,47,27,r79

As rt
3l!t M.rch,201t

3,36,593

4,88,09,611

27 ,05,49,634

l'1,92,57 ,224)

39,51,55,793 30,04,38,614
Grand Total 39,sr,65,793 30,u3a,6t4. Refer Note No 42 in Notes to FinancialStatements

Note 15 Non-Current Fnanalal Uability - gorrowlnts

Particula.s

S.cur€d torn.
T€.m Loans

- trom genl

State Sank of tndia

-lrom gFc

lndiabulls Housing Finance Limited
Tot.l
L6s:- Current Maturity ofthe LongTerm Borrowings

As at
3lst March 2019

As rt
31rt Ma..h,20t8

40.08,64,2L4

1,88,08,41,178

1,88,08,41,178
(71,79,53,314)

40,oE, ,214
( 14,40,00,000)

lessi Unamonised taansaction cost.

Totil

1,16,2t,87,E54 2s,6a, ,214
(22,9&401)

1,76,28,A1,a 25,4s,65,813

fl l{otes

lnstallments hllin8 due in respect of the above loan upto 31st March, 2019 (p.eviour year: 3

7,15,2A,a7 ,aA 2s,45,55,813

1st March 2018) have been
trouped under "Cuarent maturities of lon&term borrowings"

LOAN EREAXUP

Panlculals

Term Loans from NBFC

-lndiabulls HousinS Finance Limited
Loan Amount - Rs 140 Crores
Loan Amount - Rs 50 Crores
Loan Amount - Rs 5.5 Crores

As at 31st March 2019

Non Current Portion

r,16,28,a7 ,8U

Current Portion

Grand Total
Lr5,28,E2864

t6,48,14,126

4E,81,39,188

6,50,m,000

Grand Total



a. Scclrcd By :-

l"H;fr';:-Trl1[o*".f;:if".o[I1?""f"* nven bv the Hordins coftpanv and Direclors or the Hordinr company

l0 T€fm loans tn rc5plct of n3 140 Cror6:
A) Term Loan includes loan from bank/institutions which is,ecured bya first and exclusive charge as lnder:
a) Excrusive charge on a' amounts owing to, and received by, the company in reration to To, Receivabres and a, .i,ht., titres,Int€rests' benefits' craiths and demands whats{€vea rn respect of To, Receivabres, both present and future
b) Erclulive char8e on all the banl accounts, both E€sent and futu.e, in relation to the project, ircrudinS the Escrow Accountand arr rights' titres, interests, beoefits, craims anu aemanas wnaisoele. , i".o"o-r rra,, u""r accounts or any repracementthereol incruding a[ monies, secuaitiet instruments, investment', and other D.oolncluding investments in ,rir"iirnJr'"no nr"a a"*.i,r. 

e'ties deposited in such bank accounts,

b, G@rantors i.

;5,H:ff1,T'r1*t",lR5:4o 
crores, the suarantee has been siver by sMs r.imited and its oirecrors arons with spark

' ln respect of rerm l-oan of Rs 50 crores, the guarantee has been given by sMs Limited, Directors of sMs Limhed, Relatives of
}'rTff;HJ.Hlf 

Enviro Power umited, san Finance corpo.;io;, B;;iJi"i"i. r"",o, *,",ope6 private umited

' ln .espect of Term r"oan of Rs 6.s crorer, the Suarantee has been given by sMs Limited and its Directo^.

c. Terms of Repayment are glven as underr
The term roans are repayabre in monthry instarments ranSing from G to 64 fordifferent roans.

Note 17 Provisions

Partiaulars

Provision for Overlay Expenditure
Provision for Toll RiShts

Gratuity ble

A5 at
3lst March 2019

4,27,75,77,649

As at
31st March,2Ot8

3,54,03,075

s,10,33,68,750

Grand Total

Moveri€m in provision made for oveday expenditure is tabulated below:

Opening balance

Add: Unwinding of tnterest
Add: Provision created for excess expenditure
tess: Utilisation / Settled durinS the year
Clorint Balan.e

Ar.t
3tst March 2019

4,27 ,75,17 ,649 5,13,97 ,77,835

Ar at
31st March, 2018

28,37 ,10,292
2,26,96,823

3,64,03,075

1,08,69,696

4,72,72,770 27,@,U,Ul
0 3,64,03,075

The above proMrions are based on current best estimation oferpenses that may be requtred to firlfill the resurfacing obligationas per the service a8reement wlth regulatory.authorities. rt is erpect"a ii"il-i-* *^ron of rhe costs wifl be incurredover the period. The actual exp€nses lncured may vary from the aU"*. n" ,"lriJ
against the above obligation. no rermou6emens are expected from anY souraes

oaA

i,.RU
G

c

Paatiaul.ri

+



Note 18 Current Finanaial Liabi lity. Trad€ P.fables

Particulars Ar at
315t March 2019

A5 at
31st March,2018

Small and Medium Enterprise

Note 19 Cur.ent Financlal Liability - Olher Financlal Uabilide3

Orh€r Palrabl€s

Current Maturities of [ong Term Borrowints
Security Deposit for Sale of Sman Card
Salary & WaSes payable

Provision for Consultancl Charges

Audito/s Remunerdtion payable

Gratuity Payable

lncentive Payable

Labou. Payment Pay.ble

Eonus Pay"dble

Telephone & hternet Exp payable

Power and light pafable

LodginS & Rent payable

FOg Pafdble

Taade Payables are no+.interest bearing.
For explanations on the Company's credit rlsk management processess? refer to Note,31.

fl There are no amourts due to the supplieG covered unde. Micro, small and Medium tnterprises oevelopment Act, 2006; thisinformation takei into account onry those suppriers who have responded ,o ii" 
"nqr,n", 

made by the company for thrspurpose' This has been relled upon by the auditors and accordinSly no additional disclosures have been made.

Others
17,82,78,954

L7,A2,7A,954

22,82,69,234

22,A2,69,234

Ar at
31st March 2019

As at
31st March,2018

7 L,79,53,3L4

1,76,8m

36,55,891

5,48,143

42,4aO

6t,42,695

48,,O,000

8,94,238

23,475

2,93,954

1,10,/O0

10,04,568

6,936

33,970

4,69,579

r,o7,M
72,65,179

POS Machine Hire Charges payable

Note 20 Current Financlal LJability - Provislons

5,r92
73,46,86,582 16,11,9r,192

Particulars

Curr.nt Tax Uablllty :

Provison for lncome Tax

leis: Advance lncome Tax

Total

Other:
Wo*ers Cess Payable

Provident fund payable

TDS Payable

GST Payable

lnterest Pafdble on TDS/rCS

Grand Total

As at
31st March 2019

As at
31st March, 201t

5,76,2L,744

(s,20,63,143)

5s,s8,601

34,189

4,17,449

56,62,900

2,1415s

L,22,570

2,9,639
12,35,703

13,82,054

2,r24
63,28,693 86,00,531

Note 2l Cur.ent Financtal Uability- Other Current uabilities

Mobilisation Advance From
32,57,O14

ASS

,'11

(f"
t,
,

Grand Total

(NHAI)

13,10,853 3asz014

I
Ap'ue.

o

Grand Total

Partlcularg

14i0,00,000

1,55,400

2a,D,242

1,000

2,01,900

51,28,018

13,10,853



AYOOHYA GORAXHPUR SMS TOLI.s PRIVATE IIMITED
Notes to and forming part of Financiar Statements for the period ended 31st March 2019

Note 22 Revenue from Op€rations

Particulars Period tnded Pe.iod gnded

31it March 201831st Ma.ch 2019

Sale of Sewlces
- Toll Collection
- Construdion Revenue

2,01,73,38,390
1,47,97,*4

1,70,92,3S,r65
4,29,A7,OA7

rand Total

Note 23 Other lncome

Particula6 Period Ended

31st March 2019
Period Ended

31st March 2018

- lnterest lncome
- Miscellaneous lncome

2,04,66,77A
67,48,95A

20,s4,746
3,06,05S

Note 24 Material

Particula6

Total

ConsuIned

Gra

Period Ended
3lst March 2019

736

L,L6,79,64a
2,3L,66,597

.1,93,92,9231
(9s,69,480)

Perlod Ended
31it March 2018

u,69,94a

(1.16,79,648)

OpeninS Stock
(+) Purchases
(-) Materials transterred to Overlay
(-) Closin8 Stock

Note 25 & M.lntena nce Expenses

Particula6 Period Ended Period Ended
31st March 2018

Change of Scope
[abourCess
Project Facility Maintenancer
Site Civil Work
Machine Hl.e CharSes
Toll Expeni€s
Safety & Security Expenses
tTC Hydrive Lane
Annual Mai.tatnance Charges (Toll Collectlon System)

3lst March 2019

1,11,36.906

84,33,0@
2,@,5O,425

39,30,270
16,39,970
@,30,836

3,s0,61,081
4,47,692

75.76,873
2,55,72,984

16,28,898
13,25,582
52,t8,734
51,20,000
30,76,669

t7

Note 25

Particulars

Salaryand Wages
Medical Exp€nses
Contribution to pF and ESIC

Staff Welfare Expenses
Gratuity Expenses

7,20,A2,894

1,/t0,950
47,51,a15
15,80,666
73,24,742

Period tnded
3lst March 2019

Perlod Ended

3tut March 2018

Grand
7

os

f'
2,

$

.l

Q

Er

39,96,096

5,61,E7,'Lt
1,53,489

35,42,973
lL,12,@2
L1,95,856

rfl.ll
*

AS



Note 27

Paatlculars

lnierest Expens€
BankCharSe5

Bank Guarantee Commisslon

Period Ended
,1st March 2019

Perlod Ended

31st March 2018

L9,63,a7,A94
1,78,059

52,39,116

5,32,35,779
25,79,572
59,45,333

Total

Note 28

7

Particulars Period Ended
31st March 2019

Period Endcd

3lst March 2018

(A) &change Fluctuadons
FakValuation loss on E lnstruments

20.01. 42,255Total

(B) Runnlng .nd Matntenafte
- Vehi.le
- Genelator
Repai. and Maintenanaes - Othe6
lnsurance Expenses
Rent Rates and Taxes
Busineis Promotion Expenses
Porver and l-itht
LodginS and Fooding €xpenset
Offiae Expenses

Trdnsportation
Donation Given
Misclleneous Expenses
Consultancy Charges
Prior Period Expenses
PostaSe and Courier
PrintinS & Stationery
Audit fees
Telephone, Fax and lntehet Expenies
Asset write off

1,12,48,355
1,42,12,94

34,77,@
4,59,767

36,16614
4,r.9 636

39,E6,m3
16,10,756

4,53,642
4,99,325

2,40,00,000
15,16,634
83,49,067
7S,1.O,AU

3,444
13,63,508
3,37,423
4,73,789

1,69,510
7,25,O5,247

L,02,469

d093
LO,76,494
2,59,8m

L3,L2,6@

TravellinE and Conveyance
4

T

Grand

Note 29 (Xher

Particulars Period Ended
31st Ma.ch 2019

Period Ended
31st March 2Ot8

Actuarialcain on Gratuity valuation
1,60,695Grand

Note 30 Tar Effect on lltcome

Partiaula.s Pe.iod Ended

31st March 2019
Period Ended

3lit Maach 2018

Tax EfIect Actuarial Gain on G ratuity Va luation (34,Grand 528)

As'5;

tRll'l111i1',X

20i, i(ali qr

c i\

Slita!'i r:1'

Pun-
,/;

76,@,652
95,50,283
30,54,795

4m,085
26,70,L62

6,61,512
28,92.115
14,85.114

3,25,726
1,24,339

Total



AYODIIYA GORAXHPUR SI,TS TOII.5 PRNAIE UM|TED
t{ot r to Flltard.l Statcmqts 6 rt tLt MarEh, 2019:31 Flmnd.l Rht M.n{snant

The Company has exposuretothe following riskJ aristng from financial instrumeo.:
Credit risk ;
Uquuity risk

l. lbt ,EnaaGrnart ftanErort

ll. Oedit.tsk

TheCompanydoes not have any credit.irk outside lndia

Crih cquh,.lcnta & Othc. b.nk bahncc5/dep6h3

Variable Rate borrowings

Thecompany's board of directo's i5 primarily aesponsible to develop and monitor compan/s Risk Management framework. The company has adsk management policy in place.The compan/s risk manaSement poticies are estJotistreo to identi! and analyse the risls faced by thecompanY' to s€t appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risr, 
"na "Jrr".in." 

to ri.its. Riik mana8ement poricies and systems arereviewed reSularly to reflect chan8es in market conditions and the com;*rt r"*n*r. *" a"apany, throu8h it! training and manaSemenr

ltJif;';;;"d 
o'*"o"es' aimstomaintain a disciplined and constructiv" .""i.i""",r"".*, a whichar emproyees understand their rores and

Credit risk is the risk of fi.an.ial loss to th
obrisations.oeditrisro",","*r"it.L1"""."ffi1"',i]}il::i:,i,"'::ilif,,:lJXliTHilTT:f;I,["lTj"::,fi,:,::"iJ
net of any provisions for doubtful debts Re'eivable balances and oeposit balances'are monitored on a reguraa basis wrth the resurt that thecompany's exposure to bad debts is not considered to be materialwith an 

"Orror,"i""r"on nk,orr.

The company held cash equlvalents and other bank balances/deposits oI tNR 172.58lakhs at March 31,2019 (March 31,2016: tNR 1,056.38lakhs)' The ctsh equi\ralents and other bank balan*r/a"po.lr 
"r"i"iJ 

*iir l"n-r.iornr",p"nrc. *ith good credit ratinSs.l[. Llquldity.tl

lJ'J:1il;iit"tfr:#T;:,:ij:?#' ehcounter dirficurtv in heetins obtisations aisociated with financiar riabirities that ar. settred by
The aompany rs exposed to riqurdity risk dueto bank borrowings and t,.de and other payabres.
The company measures risk by forecasting cash llows.
rle compa'y's approach to mtnaSirg liquldity is to eosure, as far a5 possible, that it wi always have rufficient liquidity to meet it! tiabilitieswhen due wltho[ incurrint unacceptable losses or /skjnt damaSe to,rr" aorr"'nv', ."pro,ion, The company ensures that is has sufficientfund to meet erpected operational expense, seNicing of firancial;bligations.

h lm.r6t retr 
'bllnterest rate risk is the risk that the fairvalue or future crsh flows of a financialinstr

;fi';ff"::H::I;::f"'" i" 'r" ,,* "r "r'""e"' 
in ,""'r"' ii ",";i,'i"l;;;,'fi:l#ilil.l;:.T#fr"i,*:lf#1H[iiilj;Hi

nE aompan/' aQoau.c to rnt.ratt rat. rbl duc to varrairra rr,tar.st rat. bono*|,l3r b a5,orbwstp.nhubrs 3LO3.2Or9 ,L03.2018

Arly chonge in lntercst rotet wilt couse d chonge tn prclits/loss ol the compony.

v Crpltal Mana8€m€nt

vl Prk€ nisk

Particulars

n Llsted EquityShares 5

S€nshlvlty Anatystr

For the purpose ofthe company's capital management, aapital includes issued capital and othea equity reserves . The primary ob.iecflve ofthecompany's capital ManaSement is to maximise shareholders value. The ci.p""v r"*a"a o, -pitar structure and makes adjustments in theliSht of chanSes in economi. environmert ahd.the .equ irernents of thefin;;;,;;;;".

IfiX'JJil*Xi:i::i?:l"J:;ii:il::ll:"'" flows o'a nnancrarinstrument wirrructuate becauseorchanses in market prrces (otherthan those
Tte company i5 erpoj€d tO price 

'iskdueto 
investments in equltyshares and classlfied asfaiavatue through prolitand loss,Thecompanv measures skthrorrlh sensitivitv a nalwls.

r8,22,91,904.t3 5,1248,163.00

,1.03.201831.03.2019

25,89,40,500

2s,89,40,500

lmp6.ton proflt/loss

32

1,29,47,O25

For the
2018

Prlce Rlrt Analysis

lncrease or decrease in Share Prlce by 5X

Note - ln cote ol decrcose tn Shorc p ce, profia witt reduce ond vke ve6o

Co.nlq.nt [.btlhhr.lldcapttalcommhntcnt
a) Contin8ent liabilhtesr- Nll

For thr y€.. cnd€d M.r 31, 2Ot9
yea. ended Ma.31,

ll1
c,)

FRI 1?!1-r1Yi

{.rq-



33 PaFGnt to the audhor.

fu audito.s - Statutory audit
Tax audit
Management Consuhancy
For othea seoices
Reimbura€ment of expenses

Partkuhrs

nav!huc
Externa I Custonera
lnter-segment

Total RaYlnuc

S.grn lrl profh / (h.s)
bcfol! Ctcaptbnal hatrl' and tax
ldentifla bl€ opeBting expenses
Allocated expenses

D€preclatlon and amonlration
SeSment essets

Segment liabllities
Capital erpenditure

Reconclllatlon of inform. on on ref,ortable segmeni! to tnat ASprnbuhR flota
Tot l profh before eraepflonal ttems and tar for reportable
s€Srhenli

Uhallocated amoonE:

- Other Erpenset

- Other ln@me
Total proflt befo.e exceptlonal ttems and tax from
opelittlona

Ycar ardad
31tt M.rch, 2019

lnt

Ycar cnded
3tt March, 2018

in{
45,mO

25,m0
30,000

20,ffi

45,(m
25,mO

30,m0
20,000

13,400
1,20,(m 1,33,4{X)

34

35

There 
're 

no amounts due to the suppliers covered under Micro, small and Medium Ente.prises oevelopment Act, 2006; this information takesintoac'ount only thos€ Suppliers who have responded to the enquiries m"a" uy ti" corp"ny ro. this purpose. This ha5 been relied upon by the

Corpo.at Soclsl i.3porl3lblllty
A5 p€r 5ectio' x]5 of the companies Act, 2013, a company me€tin8 the applicability threshotd, needs to sp€nd at least 216 of hs averaSe .erprofits tor the immediately pteceedina three fin"n.i"l y""rs on .oriorat"'..","r-."';rr,u,r,,, tcsR) activities. The areas ror csR activities areer'di'atior ofhunSe'and malnutrition, promoting education, artand cuhurg healihcare, oestiture care and rehabilitation, environmentsustainab'ity, disaster reriefand rurar deveropment p,ojecB. AcsR.ommit i" i..i"", ror-"a uythe companyas per theAct.

,L Gross amount required to b€ spent by the Company du.int the year is R5 tS,U.LgOl_.
As per disclosure ln A'uualReportthe companycould noaspead the reqrir"i 

"ao-un,on 
oa"oMties due to certain rimitations underi concession ASreement ente'ed with NHAI to whom subsequent amo*i"r -J i"n.* are to te paid each month on or before particular date

::f ;::mJ,:#illon,etiodrcafiv 
And this when.ombined wirh otrre. riauiiities or a,y to a"r 

"p".,'""r, 
ii" ""rpffiier wi.n rittre

S.8rll m htoinatbn
Prftnary blEln6s,agiarts
The Grcup haror8anized hs operations into two businers se8ments: To{ collecrion and constructionToll Colh.tbn:

:*H "fI "::trr"tn:fjfff,|::T" 
*-, vadous Gove,nment aurhoritic! and providine road, repair and maintenance or flyovers,

Const rratbn:
construction of roads 

's 
pet the Ergiheerln& Procurement and construction (€pc) contGats entered into for erecution,The following tables present revenue and profrt information retardint th"iurin"-rr-."gr"nt ro. the year ended March 31, 2019 and cenainass€t and liability info.ma on reSardinS hdurtry segments asai t*arc-h 3r, rOrg 

-- -'
a. lnformatlon about ,eportable segments

36

Toll Coll€stlon Conttaltclbn Toralsarntnts

2,03,21,36,2942,01,73,38,390

2,01,73,3a,390

58,87,r10,3q)

1,47,57,9U

147,97,*4

36,60,999

1,11,35,906

2,O3,2t,36,294

49,21,01,2!n

1,11,36,906

DAS

F8flrl,,.. lvl
rr
<a

202 lkttr:ai

B.

84.38,763
13,10,853

1,32,85,98,090

6,91,62,35.388

6,36,10,70.59s

As at March 31, 2019
69,24,01,299

(61,6651,399)

2,72,15,736

10,29,65,535

b
@

l)C' -,{ l qa

1,32,85,98,090

6,n,17 ,97,626
6.35,97,59,742

I



- 
Un ol.l Sqtcldbd.., Assod.t.r,,olnt Vcntr. of Holdlrl Co.np.Iy.rr .5 ,olt rr:

' So6.Ul8, Co.np.nh.
1 SMS W.ste Manag€ment p\^, l-td.
2 s\rs Envoclean p\.t. Ltd 

0 sMlAAas tndta Tothrayr prtvate t-imtteat

J SMS lnfolht h^. ttd. 11 Maharashtra Envtro power !td.
4 sMs Mlne Develope6 hr. Ltd. 

12 PT sMs Mloes hdorelia

5 sMs ParkJngsolutlons Pvt. Ltd. 
13 PT sMs Mlnerals lntemational

E SMS TaxtGbs wt. ttd. 
14 Solar Bhate.on &tenslon Mtnes pvt. t"td.

7 s 4s Mdytx Pvt. Ltd. 15 Patwardhan lnfrastructur€ Ftt ttd'
a sMs water Grace BMw pvt. t-td 

16 sMS Shataaon Mln6 Ecenston p\ . t-td.

9 sMs rolls And oevelope6 Ltd. 
17 sirs waste Mana'ement Pvt l-td'

37 i.d.d D..ry Dhdo.u.
A) xltt6 o, d.r.d pr!.. *ll.rt @nd .drB

Holdl4 Corhp.iy:
SMS Umlt d ( Formerly SMS tnfrastructur€ ttd)

' AssocLtc3
I RCCI- tnfranructure ttd.

' lolm Vcntlrara

1 Sl,tS tnfrastructure Ltd. & D. Ihakkar Construction A/t. Itd.

2 cDcr & sMs Ltd. Jv
3 SRRC|P| -SMsr [,v)
4 SSRC|PL-SMS|--BE(EM tV
5 SMS Infrastrudure t-td _Aard lnfra,prolects F1 . Lta,.J,v.

6 SMS lnfrastructure ttd. & grehanaputra Consortium t td
uv)

7 G9 Enyo ltd. tn conso.tion with SMS tnfrastructure Ltd.

(ey mamt.anant par,o l€l:
Mr. DilipSur.na, Managlng Dkecror
Mr. Dattatraya larmanrao Kinage, Whole]]me Director
Mr. Viiay Xlsanla I Sancheti, Whote Ttme Dkector
Mr. Sushint Mulheriee, Dtrector

Ent!.prL h.yltrg S,ttnlrkant thitu.ira:
Oraclty LIfe S.lences t-Lp

san Commerdals privete Limited
Sen Finance Corporalon
Spanv Medise.rch t-ife Sciences Pl^ Ltd
Veet Rag €xplo.ation & Mtnerals pvt ttd
Veetrag Hospheltty ttt ttd

Dhaloauaci of materhl transactlon, whh related partier and balanaes

SMS Limat€d
(formerlySMS hfrastructure timited)

2 SMS AAMW rotMays pvt. ttd

8 sMS tnfostructure t-td. Shreen.th EnteDrts€s ,.v.

9 Shanh SMSI (.lV)

10 SMSTL-MSP| -BMP[ (JV)
11 SMSlr fiCo (Jv)

12 SMS tnfranrudure Ltd. & Brahamaputra tnfrastructure ttd {JV)

13 St.Itikumar M. gndleti t-td. & S Thaklar Construc on A4. t td. JV

DAS

U,
c0
Jt

trR -4

Reiftbu rsement of erpenses

162,239)

Contrad
( ChanSe Of Scope) (1,63,82,376)

OverlayErpenses

Vehicle Hire Chargei 18,04,496
(r1,

Payment of BG commission 38,60,995

17A,71,451

lnter Coporate deposit

(-)

(-)

(-)

(-)

lnterCoporate deposlt
(Repayment Received)

l{.me o, th. r.htcd p.rty ot trdnsactlons

Rs.

durintthe

nz.futin$ t
FRil lttt6tl!

Shrnhr lt;grr

(2Js,00,000)

(37,90,00,0m)



San Finance CoDoraflon

SMS Vldhyut Ft^ t-td

Oractty Life Sciences Pvt ttd

San Commerciab pvt ttd

Veetng Xospitaltty wt ttd

Veet Rag €rploration & Minerals pvt t-td

Spanv Medjsearch tife Sciences pvt Ltd

Spark Malland pa*lnt prkate timtted
(Forme.ly known as SMS pa*lng Soluflon prirate Limitedl

Mr. Yray Xlsantal Sanchetj,
WholeTlme Director

Mr. DattatGfe larmanrao Knage,
Whole Time Director

Moblisation advances,
(Repayment)

Dividend Paid

Advance for purchase of Equity
Shares of Sparl Matl & parktng

P\/t Ltd

lnter Coporate deposit
(Given)

lnterCoporate deposit
(Repaym€nt Received)

rco sEcEtVAErE

Advance for purchale of
Prefe.ence Shares of Spark Ma
& Parklng Pvt ttd

for Purchase of Fired

Loan 6iv€n

Loan Given

Loan Giv€n

toan 6iven

Loan Given

Repaymentoftoan

NETTOAN RECEIVASLE

Rent & Repair maintenance

Salary

n Siven

Eonus

Eonus

toa

Sala

Conveyance Reimbu6€ment

(1,9s,000)

D UR.

7,

(16,

9,

19,74,94,9291 19,74,34,9291

29,34,46,78

95.49,51,683

6753,69,
(-)

(-)

(-)

(-)

25,00,mo

25,m,000

(-)

G)

(-)

(-

11,13,624

{9,6O,m0)

l'1,y,46s)

(28,68,852)

2,15,

(-

(-)

4,47



Other Advances for exp€nses
Mr. Yray Ksanla I Sencheti,
whob nme Director

Mr. Oattatrafa Larman6o finaS€,
Whob nm€ Director

39 Capital Commttment5

panklrLr

Estlmated anount of @ntracts renalnlng
to be ereorted on capltal aacount(Overlay) (net of advancet)

B. Hin€d Bencflt Ob setlonr - Gr.tutty

22,05,870 32,92,690
(s,98,sm)(-

(-) (23,m,00o)

.(l) 
FtSures ln bractets are the congpondtnt ftgure, tn respec of the prevtous year.(iil tMobihatlon Adv.nce ts In respect of Overtay expenses and Cha;_";;;;r(

:18 Eask eamln$ per share have been caldlated by dlvldinS profrt after tar attributabh to eqJity sharehordsrs by the w€rShted average number of equrty sharesilfllJ:i"'5J:ff#:J:":giffi#":ffi;;l;*f:m:l'i-"'",i*".-.a,n,,,,n"u",""",,"e,;,i;:;",iia,r,,"a""-,ng,p",

p.nkubl

(e) Numerator: profit .fter tax (ln tl
(b) Denominator:

WeiShted average number ot equlty shares
(c) Basic, as wettas ditutect, earntnSs per €qutty ah.re (in t )

3tt M.rch. 2019 31st March, 201a
3,64,O3,O7s

lN) Employee Benefits
A. Detin€d Contributton phn

lXi llllil'.IiilliL}jiiL.l,ll':oEmplovees state rnsurance and Maharashtra r.abour werra'e Fund contrjburions ror erisrbre emproyees under the
under the raw are parito il;;,;;;ffi;"i ilffifrffl::: j"t"jr'mount or the o"vrorr costs to tuna tne uenerns. n'elini.iiution, 

", 
.p".in"a

TheCompany has recognised the following amounts in the Statement ofprofitand toss for the year.

panLuL.

€nployer's contrtbuflon to provtdent Fund
Employer's contrlbuflon to Employee state tnsuranc€
Corporatlon
Tot.l

44,43,U2
3,14,713

31,s59&)
3,86,984

Year€nded Year ended
3lst March,2019 31st Marah, 2018

31st 2019
7 ,44%perannum
7.mr6 per annum

Yeaa eMed

35,42.973

Year6nded
31st 2018

7.r14%perannum

7,00%perannum

47,57,a15

The tratutty plan ts governed by the pavmentol
benefits. The l€velof bencfltr p,*id"d dep";;; 

Gt"t'ny Act' 1972 under whlch an emplovee who.has conpteted five years of service ts entitled to spectficon the membe/t len8th of servlce and salary et rettrement a8e.
T^al.t t: AiSt UmO S

A5.umptblr'

Oiscoont 8ate
Rate of lnoease in Compensation l-evels
Rate of Return on plan Assetj

TAaLE : (}UI[{GES tI{ pRESErr VAtUr OF OBUGAT|O s
p.rtkub,

Openlng of defi n€d benettt obliSaflons
5eMce Cost
hterest Cost
Eeneft patd
Aatuadal (Gatn) oss on total ltab itks
Lrosing of defined benefh obflB.ttons

3tst March, 2019 31st 2018
51,28,018

9,42,617

3,81,525

11,48,770)

3181,489
15,s9,152

2,5,7U
l49,3271

61,42,695
51,28,018

AS

FRfl i:3161tI tn
I02,lfilinll U*dr A

Shanta: l.;':r *

Yaarardcd ycar drdcd
,13l M.r.lU 2019 315t M..dL ZOr8g,rt,zt,tzg -----fDEE.iE-

1,60,m.:oP 1,60,m,0@
S.92 $.91

Year cndad



TA8I.E III: OTHER CoMPREHENSIVE II{coME

partlcular

TAaIE V: EXPI S€ RICOGI{|ZCO r{ SIATEMETT OF ptoFlr & tOSg

p.nk{L,

Servlae Cost

I'iet lnterest Cost

Cxpense recognlzed ln Stetement of profrt & t-oss

TAB]E VI: OUIT.GI I flET DEFIIIEo oBUGAIoTTs

pa.tkuLr

Openlnt of et Defined B€neft [abllitiy
Servlce Coit
Net lnter€st Cost

Re-mers0remenB
Contrihrtlon Paid to Fund
Closlng Net Deflned Beneft uablltty

41 MATCredir Reco8nition:

Ycar cnded
3lst March,2019

Year anded
31st Ma.ch, 201aOpenlng amount recogniued ln OCt outstde p&t account

Acluarial Gain/(Loss) on Liab ities
Actuarla I Gain/(toss) on Assets
CloslngAmount recoSnlzed ln OCloutstde p&l- account

TAUI IV: IHE AM()UrI To 8E iEcoGIIIzED IIT BALAI{G! SHEET sTAIEMEITT
p.rtkuh,

Pres€nt Value ot ObllS.flons
Fair Value ot Plan Asets
Net Obltgations
Amount not recognked due to Asset timlt
Ner Defined Benefn uability/(Ass€rs) recogntred In Balance
Sheet

3lst 2019

1,60,695

1,m,695

67,42,695

61,42,695

31st 2018

51,28,018

51,28,018

61,42,695 51,28,018

Ycar rndcd
3rst M.rch, 20183lst March, 2019

9,42,517
3,81,S25

15,59,152

704
13,24,142 1295,856

Yearendd
31st March, 2019 3lst Mar(h, 2018

33,81.,189

15,59,152

2,36,7U

67,42,695 51,28,018

(1) OpeninS Reserves

MAT Credit Recognited
R6.rvca talan c.r at 1n Apdl 2OlI

(2) Profit o.iSinalV reported for Fy 17-18
MATCr€dit Recognized

RESTAIED PROFIT |or FY 

'.18

Rs 3,36,593/-
Rs t!-
Rs 4,9L,45,2U/ -

Rs 21,70,33,121/-
Rs 16,5721-

Rs 27 ,05,49,634/ -

{3) Other Current Assets Balance Orlgtnaly Repon ad fo( F\ 17- Rs 1g,24,44,1f3/-
18

MAT Credit Re@Sntred
othc. Curcrt Asrata iaat't.d BaLnar fo. Fy l7-u

RS 10,23,26,1231-

Rs 29,a, ,70,2361-

torand On Behalfofthe Board ofDirectors
ayodhy. GoGlhpur SMs Toth p.hata Umltcd

AS

tl2 Gene6l:
A. Tle figurei have been rcunded off to the nearest rupe€.
B. Any other ac@unting poltcy not spectflcalv referred to are aonststent wlth todtan GAAP.
C. Previous year flgures are regrouped / reclassified whercver neaessary.

rfla*
q)\n

&fun-G

e
Dlllp Surana

Man drlg Olraator
DlNrm953495

Dattatreya xinaSe
WhoLlfun Oi.a.tor

DIN:00186353

lita Hande
Cotnpeny Scaa"ltry

Membership No. ACS-s7574

fRlt 1?!jrt\.i

82, lhllnga Arcatl

$ui*lrxl9i'

s1,28,018

9,42,677

3,81,525
(r,6o,69s)

DurlnS the year th€ company has reco8nl'ed MATcredlt entltlement, as manaSement belleves the cr€dtt willbe uflltsed aSalnstthe payment of income tax inthe su bsequent financia I yea rs after amalSamatlon rvith the holdhg company.i"n.", .o.pt"i" 
"o, 

c."oit has een recoSnired retrospecttuery. rhe balanceasat tt April2017 ofthe rese.ves has been accDrdtnsly restated with Rs d91,,tG,2O+/_ anA tie comparafives of previous year has.lio b€en restated.

t
\
\


